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December 16, 1998

Federal Communications Commission
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Joe Dichoso / Kwok Chan

In re: SONY Electronics, Inc.
FCC ID: L5ACMDB4
Form 731 Confirmation No.: EA92238
Correspondence Reference No.: 5230
Parts 24/22 Certification / SAR
Dual-Band Analog/PCS Phone (AMPS/CDMA)
Request for Tech. Info.: 12/16/98

Dear Joe / Kwok:

Submitted herewith, on behalf of SONY Electronics, Inc., is an amendment in response to your e-
mail dated 12/16/98 requesting additional information for the subject application.

To clarify the measurement of antenna gain in our test report, we measured the antenna gain by
comparing the conducted power and the EIRP measured at 3 meters. However, the antenna gain
may vary from phone to phone depending on the shielding of the phone, antenna matching circuits,
measurement tolerances, and site-to-site variation.

Please note that the Sony Phone FCC ID: LSACMDB3 was an unshielded phone and the Sony Phone
FCC ID: LSACMDB4 is a shielded (metallized) phone.

We respectfully request issuance of the grant as soon as possible. If you have any questions

regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you.

Sincerely,

andy Ortanez
President
PCTEST Lab

cc: Glen Seebruch, SONY Electronics, Inc.
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